10/25/24 SEEK THE LORD UNTIL HE RAINS ON YOU

Saturday, October 26, 2024 8:50 PM

Table of Contents

10/25/24 SEEK THE LORD UNTIL HE RAINS ON YOU

10/18/24 HE IS GOING TO RAIN UPON US

10/24/24 CONFIRMATION SADHU

QUICKENED: THE RAIN FILE

THE COMING DELUGE OF JOEL 2 RAIN

1985 TRANCE VISION DELUGE

4/15/87 THE 2ND CHAPTER OF ACTS

8/22/95 FEAR OF GOD IN DOWNPOUR

2/18/12 DELUGE COMING GRANDSTANDS WONT HOLD THEM

12/07/12 JOEL RAINS WILL RESTORE AND HEAL

9/18/10 DAY OF ATONEMENT HEALING RAINS

1/17/12 RESTORATION OF ALL THINGS

THE VEIL IS VERY THIN, BREAK IT! 1/27/12

9/15/18 BROTHER JOEL

TOMMY HICKS VISION: SILVER RAIN

10/25/24 SEEK THE LORD UNTIL HE RAINS ON YOU

I like to track monthly prayers, things that I am seeking the Lord for regarding that month. My prayer was to have easier access to intimacy with the Lord. I knew October was a climax month for so many reasons, starting with much clash in the spirituals between the holy feast days and the unholy days of those who celebrate Oct 31. It indeed has been a clashing month and I know the remnant are praying more than they ever have before!

Even though it was a difficult month, we must not give up seeking the Lord in prayer. In the middle of the night I was speaking in tongues as is my habit and suddenly the following scripture popped into my mind:

John 10:9 I am the door: by me if any man enter in, he shall be saved, and shall go in and out, and **FIND** pasture.

When I heard the word FIND I was amazed how we can know a scripture for so many years and suddenly there is a different emphasis. He didn't say when we go through the door a green pasture will come to us. He said we must FIND the pasture. Sometimes things don't come easy, we have to put more effort into what we are desiring. We find by SEEKING. Now is the time to SEEK the Lord, more than ever before. He is promising us that He is going to rain upon us:

10/18/24 HE IS GOING TO RAIN UPON US

On 10/18/24 I saw my garden hose filling a hole in the ground with water. The hole was dug in preparation to plant a rose bush. And this scripture was imparted to me when I saw the vision.

Hosea 10:12 Sow to yourselves in righteousness, reap in mercy; break up your fallow ground: for it is time to seek the LORD, till he comes and rains righteousness upon you.

10/24/24 CONFIRMATION SADHU

On 10/24/24 I heard Sadhu's message that he too saw a hole dug in the ground and heard it was time to break up the fallow ground and quoted the same scripture.

Then the Holy Spirit told Sadhu that, He is going to come like a mighty flood to fill this entire world. For one last great move of God that will result in a huge harvest that the world has never seen before. From the beginning of time until the end of time.

Isaiah 44:3-4 For I will pour water upon him that is thirsty, and floods upon the dry ground: I will pour my spirit upon your descendants, and my blessing upon your offspring: 4 And they shall spring up as among the grass, as willows by the watercourses.

QUICKENED: THE RAIN FILE

A few days before Sadhu said the Holy Spirit is coming like a mighty flood for the last day outpouring, I was drawn to look up an old file I have of His promises of the coming Joel 2 rain. He is going to fill our cups back up to overflowing, and send us out as His rain! This will be His last day outpouring such as history has never experienced. At the bottom of this file I have included Tommy Hick's famous vision.

THE COMING DELUGE OF JOEL 2 RAIN

1985 TRANCE VISION DELUGE

The Lord opened my eyes and the ceiling opened up so I could see the heavens. Several trumpets pierced the clouds through the open ceiling. Then Lord opened my ears I literally heard the trumpets play the most beautiful fanfare I have ever heard. It was in perfect harmony. When they finished, the heavens poured a huge torrential downpour of rain. Everything was totally soaked inside the building.

Joe 2:23-26 Be glad then, you children of Zion, and rejoice in the LORD your God: for he has given you the former rain faithfully, and he will cause to come down for you the rain, the former rain, and the latter rain in the first month. 24 And the threshing floors shall be full of wheat, and the vats shall overflow with wine and oil. 25 And I will restore to you the years that the swarming locust has eaten, the crawling locust, and the consuming locust, and the cutting locust, my great army which I sent among you. 26 And you shall eat in plenty, and be satisfied, and praise the name of the LORD your God, who has dealt wondrously with you: and my people shall never be ashamed.

4/15/87 THE 2ND CHAPTER OF ACTS

I saw there was a group called the Second Book of Acts on stage. They were singing about the rain. I could hear thunder and see lightening. It started to rain hard. I saw a girl totally drenched. When I awoke I heard the Lord say, "This is that spoken by the prophet Joel. The second glory of God is here."

<u>Hag 2:9</u>: The glory of this latter house shall be greater than of the former, saith the LORD of hosts: and in this place will I give peace, saith the LORD of hosts.

8/22/95 FEAR OF GOD IN DOWNPOUR

Suddenly there was a downpour of rain. I have never heard or seen rain so strong, so loud, so violent. It was almost a fearful thing, certainly at least awe-filled. I wondered if the roof would hold.

Ho 6:1-3 NKJV

Come, and let us return to the LORD; for He has torn, but He will heal us; He has stricken, but He will bind us up. After two days He will revive us; On the third day He will raise us up, that we may live in His sight. Let us know, let us pursue the knowledge of the LORD. His going forth is established as the morning; He will come to us like the rain, like the latter and former rain to the earth.

Joe 2:28-32 NKJV

"And it shall come to pass afterward That I will pour out My Spirit on all flesh; Your sons and your daughters shall prophesy, Your old men shall dream dreams, Your young men shall see visions. 29 And also on My menservants and on My maidservants I will pour out My Spirit in those days. 30 "And I will show wonders in the heavens and in the earth: Blood and fire and pillars of smoke. 31 The sun shall be turned into darkness, And the moon into blood, Before the coming of the great and awesome day of the Lord. 32 And it shall come to pass That whoever calls on the name of the Lord Shall be saved. For in Mount Zion and in Jerusalem there shall be deliverance, As the Lord has said, Among the remnant whom the Lord calls.

2/18/12 DELUGE COMING GRANDSTANDS WONT HOLD THEM

It's all about to happen. Everything I promised. My deluge brings life. Rain. Wash away the old. Heal the wounds. Set the captives free. Rejoice! Not late, but arrives perfectly in My plan. In synch. Before time began I have waited for this.

A final outpouring. Never before seen on earth. Grandstands wont hold them. Busting out the doors. Listen through the loud speakers. As far as the ear can hear. Holy laughter. Struck. I cant walk. On the ground. He's here. The King of Kings is here. Walking among the crowds. On their faces. Out like a light. Taking flight up, up and away. Coming back down with new bodies. Gifts. Kissed by My Presence. An army of lovers. Passionate to pursue Me. A great rejoicing around the world. The power of the gospel has arrived.

There you have it. In a nutshell. Smile.

2Ki 2:13-14 NKJV

He also took up the mantle of Elijah that had fallen from him, and went back and

stood by the bank of the Jordan. 14 Then he took the mantle of Elijah that had fallen from him, and struck the water, and said, "Where is the Lord God of Elijah?" And when he also had struck the water, it was divided this way and that; and Elisha crossed over.

2Co 4:7 NKJV

But we have this treasure in earthen vessels, that the excellence of the power may be of God and not of us.

1Co 2:2-5 NKJV

For I determined not to know anything among you except Jesus Christ and Him crucified. 3 I was with you in weakness, in fear, and in much trembling. 4 And my speech and my preaching were not with persuasive words of human wisdom, but in demonstration of the Spirit and of power, 5 that your faith should not be in the wisdom of men but in the power of God.

12/07/12 JOEL RAINS WILL RESTORE AND HEAL

Death and life is in the power of the tongue. You shall have what you say. The authority in which you speak. The power of the spoken Word.

It's important to decree appropriately. How? Confess your testimony filtered through My Word as an overcomer. To battle, defeat and overcome. Each time you speak, it's a battering ram. Against the forces. Make a positive confession.

Build your house upon the rock. The rock of My Word. My Word can be paraphrased, yes. It's declaring My truth that matters. Jesus is My Redeemer of my destructions. Positive decree based on the authority of what I have said. Hold on and stand. A hope that does not waver. Solid upon My rock. It's a strong tower a fortress.

Here's the key. Joel. Restore. Bless and not curse. Keep positive. Stay within those boundaries. Continue to press into your infrastructure. What do you say? Your body will heal. Be bold. The angels will work with you. Abundance. I saw rain fall from the sky.

9/18/10 DAY OF ATONEMENT HEALING RAINS

We are experiencing a deluge of rain, it is pelting our roof and rushing through the gutters. I felt the Lord's tangible Presence in waves as I listened to the rain. It rained hard for 7 minutes. At 10:21 we had another downpour. When I told Wayne this, he said he noticed our first downpour of fall rains right after sundown. That is 3 confirmations about the quickened rains.

I saw toxins come out of the body from melting the fat and losing weight. Then I saw the rains pouring down to wash and cleanse.

1/17/12 RESTORATION OF ALL THINGS

The Spirit of God. Dont forget we served the ankles. Deluge. To completion. I saw a graphic drawn of a man and there were 2 arrows pointing to the top of his head and the bottom of his feet. From the top of their heads to the soles of their feet. She will

perfect that which has fallen. The restoration of all things. Exactly.

THE VEIL IS VERY THIN, BREAK IT! 1/27/12

Seekers, I AM rewarding you. Press through whatever is hindering you from My Presence. Put away distraction and the world. Lay aside your worries and cares and enter in. Gather with kindred hearts to worship Me, for there I command a blessing. The veil is very thin between heaven and earth now. BREAK THOUGH, BREAK THROUGH!!!

I Am raining My tangible Presence upon you, kissing you with My power. Vibrate and surge with My anointing. Break the restraints! Break the strongholds. Break the restraints. My rain is here beloved ones! Enter in and experience the first drops of My glory and I begin to pour out upon you.

<u>Ps 133</u> NKJV

Behold, how good and how pleasant it is for brethren to dwell together in unity! 2 It is like the precious oil upon the head, Running down on the beard, The beard of Aaron,

Running down on the edge of his garments. 3 It is like the dew of Hermon, Descending upon the mountains of Zion; For there the Lord commanded the blessing — Life forevermore.

COMMISSIONS ARE COMING 1/06/14

Beloveds, your future is full of glory. When My supernatural rains come, I will use you as My anointed ones and send you forth with My glory and power. Sent ones, this is what you have waited for, longed for, been prepared for! Great will be number of children that will come into My house in these days of rain. I will use every resource on on earth and heaven to draw them into My arms of love. You shall adopt My dear children, equip them and raise them up into My fullness. In the days of supernatural rain, the days will be shortened and these beloved children shall grow rapidly. What took you decades to learn, they shall learn in just a few short years. Mighty and powerful will these days be as I pour out My Spirit upon you.

Ac 2:17-18 And it shall come to pass in the last days, says God, I will pour out of my Spirit upon all flesh: and your sons and your daughters shall prophesy, and your young men shall see visions, and your old men shall dream dreams: 18 And on my servants and on my handmaidens I will pour out in those days of my Spirit; and they shall prophesy.

9/15/18 BROTHER JOEL

Overwhelmed. Flooding. Safe and assured. Answer to prayer. Whose prayer did I answer? [Lord You answered the fervent prayer.] Exactly.

I had some type of vision where people were getting ready for a celebration. Then a man involved in the celebration said Joel? What are you doing here? I'm your brother aren't I?

TOMMY HICKS VISION: SILVER RAIN

TOMMY HICKS VISION 1961 (NOTED EVANGELIST)

As the vision appeared to me after I was asleep, I suddenly found myself in a great high distance. Where I was, I do not know,. But I was looking down upon the earth. Suddenly the whole earth came into my view. Every nation, every kindred, every tongue came before my sight from the east and the west, the north and the south. I recognized every country and many cities that I had been in, and I was almost in fear and trembling as I beheld the great sight before me: and at that moment when the world came into view, it began to lightning and thunder.

As the lightning flashed over the face of the earth, my eyes went downward and I was facing the north. Suddenly I beheld what looked like a great giant, and as I stared and looked at it, I was almost bewildered by the sight. It was so gigantic and so great. His feet seemed to reach to the north pole and his head to the south. Its arms were stretched from sea to sea. I could not even begin to understand whether this be a mountain or this be a giant, but as I watched, I suddenly beheld a great giant. I could see his head was struggling for life. He wanted to live, but his body was covered with debris from head to foot, and at times this great giant would move his body and act as though it would even raise up at times. And when it did, thousands of little creatures seemed to run away. Hideous creatures would run away from this giant, and when he would become calm, they would come back.

All of a sudden this great giant lifted his hand toward the heaven, and then it lifted its other hand, and when it did, these creatures by the thousands seemed to flee away from this giant and go into the darkness of the night.

Slowly this great giant began to rise and as he did, his head and hands went into the clouds. As he rose to his feet he seemed to have cleansed himself from the debris and filth that was upon him, and he began to raise his hand into the heavens as though praising the Lord, and as he raised his hands, they went even unto the clouds.

Suddenly every cloud became silver, the most beautiful silver I have ever known. As I watched this phenomenon it was so great I could not even begin to understand what it all meant. I was so stirred as I watched it, and I cried unto the Lord and I said, "Oh, Lord, what is the meaning of this," and I felt as if I was actually in the Spirit and I could feel the presence of the Lord even as I was asleep.

And from those clouds suddenly there came great drops of liquid light raining down upon this mighty giant, and slowly, slowly, this giant began to melt, began to sink itself in the very earth itself, and as he melted, his whole form seemed to have melted upon the face of the earth, and this great rain began to come down. Liquid drops of light began to flood the very earth itself and as I watched this giant that seemed to melt, suddenly it became millions of people over the face of the earth. As I beheld the sight before me, people stood up all over the world! They were lifting their hands and they were praising the Lord.

At that very moment there came a great thunder that seemed to roar from the heavens. I turned my eyes toward the heavens and suddenly I saw a figure in white, in glistening white - the most glorious thing that I have ever seen in my entire life. I did not see the

face, but somehow I knew it was the Lord Jesus Christ, and he stretched forth his hand, and as he did, he would stretch it forth to one and to another, and another. And as he stretched forth his hand upon the nations and the people of the world men and women - as he pointed toward them, this liquid light seemed to flow from his hands into them, and a mighty anointing of God came upon them, and those people began to go forth in the name of the Lord.

I do not know how long I watched it. It seemed it went into days and weeks and months. And I beheld this Christ as he continued to stretch forth his hand; but there was a tragedy. There were many people as he stretched forth his hand that refused the anointing of God and the call of God. I saw men and women that I knew. People that I felt would certainly receive the call of God. But as he stretched forth his hand toward this one and toward that one, they simply bowed their head and began to back away. And each of those that seemed to bow down and back away, seemed to go into darkness. Blackness seemed to swallow them everywhere.

I was bewildered as I watched it, but these people that he had anointed, hundreds of thousands of people all over the world, in Africa, England, Russia, China, America, all over the world, the anointing of God was upon these people as they went forward in the name of the Lord. I saw these men and women as they went forth. They were ditch diggers, they were washerwomen, they were rich men, they were poor men. I saw people who were bound with paralysis and sickness and blindness and deafness. As the Lord stretched forth to give them this anointing, they became well, they became healed, and they went forth.

And this is the miracle of it - this is the glorious miracle of it - those people would stretch forth their hands exactly as the Lord did, and it seemed as if there was this same liquid fire in their hands. As they stretched forth their hands they said, "According to my word, be thou made whole."

As these people continued in this mighty end-time ministry, I did not fully realize what it was, and I looked to the Lord and said, "What is the meaning of this?" And he said, "This is that which I will do in the last days. I will restore all that the cankerworm, the palmerworm, the caterpillar - I will restore all that they have destroyed. These, my people, in the end times will go forth. As a might army shall they sweep over the face of the earth."

As I was at this great height, I could behold the whole world. I watched these people as they were going to and fro over the face of the earth. Suddenly there was a man in Africa and in a moment he was transported by the Spirit of God, and perhaps he was in Russia, or China or America or some other place, and vice versa. All over the world these people went, and they came through fire, and through pestilence, and through famine. Neither fire nor persecution, nothing seemed to stop them.

Angry mobs came to them with swords and with guns. And like Jesus, they passed through the multitudes and they could not find them, but they went forth in the name of the Lord, and everywhere they stretched forth their hands, the sick were healed, the blind eyes were opened. There was not a long prayer, and after I had reviewed the vision many time in my mind, and I thought about it many times, I realized that I never

saw a church, and I never saw or heard a denomination, but these people were going in the name of the Lord of Hosts. Hallelujah!

As they marched forth in everything they did as the ministry of Christ in the end times, these people were ministering to the multitudes over the face of the earth. Tens of thousands, even millions seemed to come to the Lord Jesus Christ as these people stood forth and gave the message of the kingdom, of the coming kingdom, in this last hour. It was so glorious, but it seems as thought there were those that rebelled, and they would become angry and they tried to attack those workers that were giving the message.

God is going to give to the world a demonstration in this last hour as the world has never known. These men and women are of all walks of life, degrees will mean nothing. I saw these workers as they were going over the face of the earth. When one would stumble and fall another would come and pick him up. There were no "big I" and "little you," but every mountain was brought low and every valley was exalted, and they seemed to have one thing in common - there was a divine love, a divine love that seemed to flow forth from these people as they worked together, and as they lived together. It was the most glorious sight that I have ever known. Jesus Christ was the theme of their life. They continued and it seemed the days went by as I stood and beheld this sight. I could only cry, and sometimes I laughed. It was so wonderful as these people went throughout the face of the whole earth, bringing forth in this last end time.

As I watched from the very heaven itself, there were times when great deluges of this liquid light seemed to fall upon great congregations, and that congregation would lift their hands and seemingly praise God for hours and even days as the Spirit of God came upon them. God said, "I will pour my Spirit upon all flesh," and that is exactly this thing. And to every man and every woman that received this power, and the anointing of God, the miracles of God, there was no ending to it.

We have talked about miracles. We have talked about signs and wonders, but I could not help but weep as I read again this morning, at 4 o'clock this morning the letter from our native workers. This is only the evidence of the beginning for one man, a "donothing, and unheard -of." who would go and stretch forth his hand and say, "In the name of the Lord Jesus Christ, I command life to flow into your body." I dropped to my knees and began to pray again, and I said, "Lord, I know that this thing is coming to pass, and I believe it's coming soon!"

And then again, as these people were going about the face of the earth, a great persecution seemed to come from every angle.

Suddenly there was another great clap of thunder, that seemed to resound around the world, and I heard again the voice, the voice that seemed to speak, "Now this is my people. This is my beloved bride," and when the voice spoke, I looked upon the earth and I could see the lakes and the mountains. The graves were opened and people from all over the world, the saints of all ages. seemed to be rising. And as they rose from the grave, suddenly all these people came from every direction. From the east and the west, from the north and the south, and they seemed to be forming again this gigantic

body. As the dead in Christ seemed to be rising first, I could hardly comprehend it. It was so marvelous. It was so far beyond anything I could ever dream or think of.

But as this body suddenly began to form, and take shape again, it took shape again in the form of this mighty giant, but this time it was different. It was arrayed in the most beautiful gorgeous white. It's garments were without spot or wrinkle as its body began to form, and the people of all ages seemed to be gathered into this body, and slowly, slowly, as it began to form up into the very heavens, suddenly from the heavens above, the Lord Jesus came, and became the head, and I heard another clap of thunder that said, "This is my beloved bride for whom I have waited. She will come forth even tried by fire. This is she that I have loved from the beginning of time."

As I watched, my eyes suddenly turned to the far north, and I saw seemingly destruction: men and women in anguish and crying out, and buildings in destruction.

Then I heard again, the fourth voice that said, "Now is My wrath being poured out upon the face of the earth." From the ends of the whole world, the wrath of God seemed to be poured out and it seemed that there were great vials of God's wrath being poured out upon the face of the earth. I can remember it as though it happened a moment ago. I shook and trembled as I beheld the awful sight of seeing the cities, and whole nations going down into destruction.

I could hear the weeping and wailing. I could hear people crying. They seemed to cry as they went into caves, but the caves in the mountains opened up.

They leaped into water, but the water would not drown them. There was nothing that could destroy them. They were wanting to take their lives, but they could not.

Then again I turned my eyes to this glorious sight, this body arrayed in beautiful white, shining garments. Slowly, slowly, it began to lift from the earth, and as it did, I awoke. What a sight I had beheld! I had seen the end-time ministries - the last hour. Again on July 27 at 2:30 in the morning, the same revelation, the same vision came again exactly as it did before.

My life has been changed as I realized that we are living in that end time, for all over the world God is anointing men and women with this ministry. It will not be doctrine. It will not be a churchianity. It is going to be Jesus Christ. They will give forth the word of the Lord, and are going to say, I heard it so many time in the vision and according to my word it shall be done.

Oh, my people. listen to me. According to my word, it shall be done. We are going to be clothed with power and anointing from God. We won't have to preach sermons, we won't have to have persons heckle us in public. We won't have to depend on man, nor will we be denomination echoes, but we will have the power of the living God. We will fear no man, but will go in the name of the Lord of Hosts.